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Ruth Nettles 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Mayhall, Cliff [cliff.mayhall@akerman.com] 
Tuesday, February 19,2008 504  PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Marshall Willis 
Filing for Docket No. 070641-WU 

Attachments: 2008021 91 65622070.pdf 

200802191656 
2070.pdf (71 KE 

Please find attached a PDF for electronic filing in the above-referenced docket. 

a. The person responsible for this filing is: 

Suite 1200 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

cliff.mayhall@akerman.com 

850-425-1647 

Clifford W. Mayhall 
106 East College Avenue 

email : 

phone : 

b. The docket number and title are: Docket 070641-WU, Complaint by 
Warren Dunphy, on behalf of Realm Management, LLC regarding installation of a reuse line 
by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

c. The filing is on behalf of David M. Baccari 

d. The Attachment is 1 page long. 

e. The Attachment is a correspondence to F. Marshall Deterding, Esq 

If you have any questions or problems 
hesitate to contact me. 

s/Clifford W. Mayhall 

Clifford W. Mayhall 
Akerman Senterfitt 
Post Office Box 1877 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

850 -325 - 2 547 (Fax) 
cliff.mayhall@akerman.com 

850-425-1647 

www.akerman.com I Bio 1 V Card 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and 
confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to 
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank 
you. 
CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are 
required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U . S .  federal tax 
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advice contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal 
Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment. 
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Fort Lauderdalc 
Jacksonville 
Los Angeles 
Madison 
Miami 
New York 
Orlando 
Tallahassee 
Tampa 
Tysons Comer 
Washington, DC 
West Palm Beach 

February 19,2008 

VIA TELEFAX 850-656-4029 AND U.S. MAIL 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

Clifford W. Mayhall 
Suite 1200 
106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
www.akerman.com 
850 224 9634 iel 
cli~mayhall@akerman.com 

850 325 2541 far 

Re: Docket No. 070641-W, Complaint by Warren Dunphy, on behalf of Realm 
Management, LLC regarding installation of a reuse line by Aloha Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Deterding: 

We represent David M. Baccari in the above referenced docket; Please be aware that we 
object to any draw on the Letter of Credit relating to this docket prior to the Florida Public 
Service Commission's ("PSC") vote on this matter. We understand that PSC staff will issue its 
recommendations regarding this matter on Thursday, February 21, 2007, and that the PSC is 
scheduled to consider these recommendations on March 4,2007. 

Our client is willing to extend the Letter of Credit until the end of March so that the PSC 
process can be completed. Please be aware that our client takes the position that the Letter of 
Credit may be released upon the PSC vote on this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

AKERMAN SENTERFITT 

cc: Mr. David M. Baccari 
Mr. Warren Dunphy 
Mr. Marshall Willis 

(TLI 50869;l) 


